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WELL API NO.
30-025-34419
5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE FEE []
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

PROPOSALS.)

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH

1. Type of Well: [Z]Oil Well [] Gas Well [] Other: Injection

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

L G WARLICK
8. Well Number

#005

2. Name of Operator
CHEVRON MIDCONTINENT, L.P.

9. OGRID Number
241333

3. Address of Operator

15 SMITH ROAD, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705

10. Pool name or Wildcat

4. Well Location
Unit Letter O
Section 18

. 860

feet from the SOUTH
Township 218

line and 1650
Range 37E

feet from the EAST
NMPM

line
LEA

Count

11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

TEMPORARILY ABANDON
PULL OR ALTER CASING
OTHER:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:
PERFORM REMEDIALWORK ]  PLUG AND ABANDON []

O

3513
SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
REMEDIAL WORK O ALTERING CASING []
(0 CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS[] PANDA O
O MULTIPLECOMPL  [J CASING/CEMENT JOB O

Location is ready for OCD inspection after P&A

7] All pits have been remediated in compliance with OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan.
Rat hole and cellar have been filled and leveled. Cathodic protection holes have been properly abandoned.

/

A steel marker at least 4™ in diameter and at least 4* above ground level has been set in concrete. It shows the following:

OPERATOR NAME, LEASE NAME, WELL NUMBER, API NUMBER, QUARTER/QUARTER LOCATION OR UNIT

LETTER, SECTION, TOWNSHIP, AND RANGE. All INFORMATION HAS BEEN WELDED OR PERMANENTLY

STAMPED ON THE MARKER'S SURFACE.

The location has been leveled as nearly as possible to original ground contour and has been cleared of all junk, trash, flow lines and other

roduction equipment.

Anchors, dead men, tie downs and risers have been cut off at least two feet below ground level.

If this is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease, the battery and pit location(s) have been remediated in compliance with OCD rules
and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan. All flow lines, production equipment and junk have been removed from lease and well

location.

All metal bolts and other materials have been removed. Portable bases have been removed. (Poured onsite concrete bases do not have to be

removed.)

All other environmental concerns have been addressed as per OCD rules.
Pipelines and flow lines have been abandoned in accordance with 19.15.35.10 NMAC. All fluids have been removed from non-retrieved flow

lines and pipelines.

If this is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease: all electrical service poles and lines have been removed from lease and well location,

except for utility’s distribution infrastructure.

When all work has been completed, return this form to the appropriate District office to schedule an inspection.

CgC—

SIGNATURE:

TITLE: ProjectRep

TYPE OR PRINT NAME _Chris Gibbons

cgibbons@chevron.com

E-MAIL:

For State Use Only

DATE: 3-8-2016

PHONE: 985-228-0582

oA ) (i e PES.

DATE 03/23/2046

Conditions of Approval (if any):

MAR 7 & 2016



Gibbons, Christopher S. [Ceneﬁy]

From: Gibbons, Christopher S. [Cenergy]
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2016 2:59 PM
To: ‘ctolsma@targaresources.com’
Subject: 30-025-34419 L G WARLICK  #005
Attachments: IMG_0092.jpg

Importance: High

Chuck,

As discussed Friday, we are trying to get the location released from the OCD. | have attached a picture of the Targa skid
which appears to be out of service. It is dead end on the left side and goes into the ground on the right side. Can we
please get this scheduled to be removed? | was unable to get serial due to condition. Thanks.

Regards,

Chris Gibbons

Construction Representative

Upstream Business Unit

Chevron Environmental Management Company
1400 Smith Street RM 07047

Houston, TX 77002

Email: cgibbons@chevron.com

Phone: 985-228-0582

Chevron

Human Energy-




Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

From: Gibbons, Christopher S. [Cenergy] <CGibbons@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

Cc: Humphries, Sharon

Subject: LG Warlick #005 Request for Inspection

Attachments: LG WARLICK #005 C103 Release Request.pdf; Targa Memo Style.pdf
Mark,

Good evening sir! Please see the attached request for inspection. This location has some circumstances | would like to
mention prior to inspection. They are as follows:

1. There is a bolted tank on this location which belongs to the land owner (Mr. Joe Sims 575-441-7870).
2. Targa Resources has skid which they intend to remove this week per discussions this morning via phone call.
Please see the attached email requesting the removal of equipment. (POC Chuck Tolsma 575-631-5424)

If you should have any questions or further request, please don't hesitate to contact me. Thanks sir!!!

Regards,

Chris Gibbons

Construction Representative

Upstream Business Unit

Chevron Environmental Management Company
1400 Smith Street RM 07047

Houston, TX 77002

Email: cgibbons@chevron.com

Phone: 985-228-0582

Chevron

Human Energy-




